STATEOF CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860} 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Internet: ct.gov/csce

Daniel F. Caruso

Chairman
March 20, 2008
TO: Parties & Intervenors

FROM: Daniel F. Caruso, Chairman ?f@ :

RE: DOCKET NO. 342 - Optasite Towers LLC and Omnipoint Communications, Inc. application
for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction,
maintenance and operation of a telecommunications facility located at 425 Litchfield Road,
New Milford, Connecticut.

DOCKET NO. 355 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless application for a Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance and operation
of a telecommunications facility located at 359 Litchfield Road, New Milford, Connecticut.

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) evidentiary hearing for this application will continue at 10:00
a.m, on Friday, April 4, 2008, in Hearing Room One, Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, Connecticut.

Please contact me if you have any questions.
DFC/RDM/cdm

¢: Council Members
Robert L. Marconi, Assistant Attorney General
Ruth Girolomo, Post Reporting Service, Inc.
Secretary of the State
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